FYI

4/9/04

----- Original Message -----

From: Glen Thompson

To: Borough Manager

Cc: Mike Painter ; Brad Finney ; Debby & Dave Otte ; Glen Thompson ; Jerry Kiffer ; John

Harrington ; Ketchikan Charter Commission ; Dennis McCarty
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2004 11:37 AM
Subject: Re: Saxman

Roy: This only partially answers the question:

How does Saxman participate in "area-wide" services? Do they pay property taxes?
Borough Sales Tax? Area wide Solid Waste fee?

Schools
Solid Waste Disposal
Library (prorata share)
Parks & Rec
911 Dispatch
Public Trans

Bus

Airport
Animal Control
Economic Development
EMS

I would assume most of the above are paid by Borough Sales Tax and property tax?

Thanks

————— Original Message -----

From: "Borough Manager"

To: ""Glen Thompson™

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2004 4:21 PM

Subject: FW: FW: Saxman

Hi Glen,

I hadn't forgotten your request, just been busy. Here is the first of 2 replies | got:

Roy

————— Original Message-----

From: Gisele Denton

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2004 1:37 PM

To: Roy Eckert - mgr; Dick Kraft

Subject: Re: FW: Saxman

We have mutual aid agreements for Fire, water/sewer and junk vehicles. For
Water/sewer we charge them if we have to out to help them. Junk vehicles and fire
there is no cost. They let us use their fire hall to store vehicles in and in turn we get a
better ISO rating. They also provide about $5000 to $10,000 worth of fire equipment
each year. The bus does run all the way to Saxman Seaport. | believe this is all we do
with Saxman.

Gisele



————— Original Message -----

From: Borough Manager

To: 'Glen Thompson'

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2004 4:22 PM
Subject: FW: Saxman

Here is the 2nd reply | received:
Roy

From: alvin hall [mailto:al.hall@borough.ketchikan.ak.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2004 10:35 AM

To: Borough Manager

Subject: RE: Saxman

Roy:

| believe that Saxman participates in the South End Fire Area in providing some equipment
and the fire hall. We have a mutual aid agreement with Saxman for water, sewer, and
fire services. Al

————— Original Message-----

From: Borough Manager [mailto:mgr@borough.ketchikan.ak.us]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2004 10:27 AM

To: al hall; Steve Corporon; Dick kraft

Subject: FW: Saxman

If any of you know of any services we are providing to Saxman, please let me
know. | think we do some sludge work for them, but | need some costs
associated with this. Please read Glen’s question and respond to me. Thanks.

Roy

From: Glen Thompson [mailto:gthompson@akpacific.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2004 9:43 AM

To: Roy Eckert

Cc: Ketchikan Charter Commission

Subject: Saxman

Do you (or Al) have a listing of the services currently being supplied to Saxman
from the Borough? (I don't believe the City provides any)
Do you have any estimate of the cost of same?

Article Xl Saxman, “ Until otherwise provided by law, the City of Saxman shall
continue to receive such areawide municipal services as it previously received
from the KGB....”

We are wondering what they are and how much they cost to provide for
Saxman?

Thanks! Glen



Schools, Solid Waste Disposal, Library, Civic Center, Museum, Hospital, Public
Health, Parks & Rec, Port/Harbor, Cemetery, 911 Dispatch, Public Trans (Bus,

Airport), Animal Control, Economic Development, Sewer, Water, EMS, Fire
Protection



